## **Saeed Afzal**

## Assistant Professor

School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science

Email: saeed.afzal@seecs.edu.pk

Contact: 0518741303

LinkedIn:



## **About**

Dr. Saeed Afzal is working as Assistant Professor in the School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science. Dr. Saeed Afzal has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

## **Qualifications**

MS in Applied Mathematics International Islamic University , Pakistan	2005 - 2008
MSc in Applied Mathematics  Quaid-i-Azam University , Pakistan	1998 - 2000
BSc in Mathematics A,Mathematics B,Physics University of the Punjab , Pakistan	1996 - 1998
F.Sc in Pre Engineering Group BISE, Rawalpindi , Pakistan	1994 - 1996
Matric (SSC) in Science Group FBISE, Islamabad , Pakistan	1992 - 1994
Experience	
Assistant Professor School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science	2012- Present
Assistant Professor	2012- Present 2009 - 2012
Assistant Professor School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science  Lecturer	
Assistant Professor School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science  Lecturer School of Electrical Engineering and Computer Science  Lecturer	2009 - 2012

Riphah International University, Riphah International University Campus near Haji Camp Islamabad